
                          Dated:  13.02.2017 

All Bidders  

Amendment-1 

 

Subject:   Tender for Package 1: Supply, installation, testing & commissioning of office furniture for Academic 

Block, Sr. resident Hostel, Jr. resident Hostel, Director’s bungalow and Cafeteria and their maintenance 

during defect liability period & other associated works like minor civil, electrical, PHE works etc. at 

LGBRIMH, TEZPUR, ASSAM 

Dear Sir, 

This has reference to the pre bid meeting held on 08.02.2017 for captioned subject works, 

 

Please find enclosed the revised specifications related to office furniture at Annexure-1 as an AMMENDMENT-

1/CLARIFICATION-1 may be noted, which shall be treated as a part of subject tender.  

 

Amendments to be submitted online duly signed & stamp along with tender. Other conditions of tender will 

remain unchanged.  

 

Prospective bidders are advised to regularly scan through HSCC e-tender portal http://www.tenderwizard.com/HSCC 

and http://www.hsccltd.co.in as corrigendum/amendments etc., if any, will be notified on these websites only and 

separate advertisement will not be made for this. 

 

Thanking you, 

 

CGM (PG-I) 

 HSCC (I) Ltd 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

    Annexure-1  

AMENDMENT-1 

Name of the work    :  Package 1: Supply, installation, testing & commissioning of office furniture for 

Academic Block, Sr. resident Hostel, Jr. resident Hostel, Director’s bungalow and 

Cafeteria and their maintenance during defect liability period & other associated works 

like minor civil, electrical, PHE works etc. at LGBRIMH, TEZPUR, ASSAM 

Tender no :   : HSCC/LGBRIMH/ Hostel & office Fur/2017 Dated 25.01.2017 

BOQ 

Item 

no  

Queries Clarifications/Amendment  

 ACADEMIC BLOCK   

3. Sofa 3 Seater   

 3 Seater sofa size given as 146cm x 92cmX 82cm . 

Which is for 2 Seater, Please Clarify Size required 

for 3 seater sofa. 

Size for 3 Seater sofa may be read as  200-

220 cmx92-100cmx82-100cm . 

6 Desk for Library,Assistant Chief Librarian & 

Assistant Professor  

 

 In the specs ERU Size mentioned as -1550x450x725  

In the specs HDU size mentioned as - 

1280x425x705.  Confirm if ERU OR HDU is required.  

Provide – 1ERU and 1 HDU Storage, rest 

remain same.  

7. Mid Back chair for Assistant Professor   

 Please Confirm if the sizes of Seat & Back given in 

Specification are overall sizes. 

Yes  

8. Visitor  chair for Assistant Professor  

 For visitor chair ht of 580 is very big. Please 

confirm. 

The height of Chair may be read as 450-475 

mm. 

10 Workstation   

 Workstation Size not mentioned. Partition height 

not clear. Overhead detail not clear. 

Work surface Size shall be 1200 x 600.  

Partition height shall be 1200 mm. 

Overhead is not required. 

15 Desk for Chief Librarian and professor.  

 In the Specification 2 drawer + 3 drawer mentioned 

–     please  confirm the size? 

Drawer Req with top hung or Pedestal?  

Floor mounted pedestal Required on both 

side. Size of pedestal shall be 450-475mm 

Width  x 570-600MM Depth x 725-750 MM 

Height  

18 Storage unit  

 In specification dimension 900Wx450Dx1830H & Size of storage unit shall be  900-



1200WX450D both are mentioned. Please clarify 

the size of the unit required.  

 

(ii) In 1830 H sliding door arrangement is required. 

Please confirm if sliding door storage unit or 

Hinged door storage unit is required. 

950(W)X400-450DX1800-1900(H). 

 

 

 

(ii) Hinged door unit may be considered. 

19 As per specification/BOQ item no. 19 Conference 

Table 20 seater is mentioned and also the quantity 

required is 40 each. Please confirm 

Conference table 2 nos. of 20 seats each i.e. 

total 40 seats required.  

20 Main Desk for Associate professor.  

 i) Table top size is missing & specs are also not 

clear. 

ii) ERU –Required only as table or Storage 

Table size shall be 1800 MM L x750MM W 

x750 MM H. 

Storage with open able shutter and open 

space for CPU required. 

22 Desk for Classroom.  

 In the Specification Desk Depth is given as 750 mm,   

Please Clarify  

Desk depth is required as  600-650 mm . 

 SENIOR RESIDENT    

4. Almirah  

 Removable Skirting is not possible. The line” Removeable skirting to cover legs” 

is deleted. 

8. Curtain   

 i) Specs are not mentioned. 

 

 

ii) Sqm unit given – please Confirm how will it be 

measured? 

i) Curtain complete with accessories and 

having fabric with backing of cotton marking 

with hanging rod & other accessories as 

approved by Engineer/Employer. 

ii) Curtain unit to be measured from the 

openable area of doors/windows . 

11. Double Bed   

 Specs & Size are not given Please refer Specs Same as Director Bunglow 

item no -16 

  

 JUNIOR RESIDENT   

1  Desk for Warden’s office.  

 In the specs ERU Size mentioned as -1550x450x725  

In the specs HDU size mentioned as - 

1280x425x705  

Pls confirm if ERU OR HDU is required ?   

Required and Same as, academic block item 

no -6  

2 Chair for Warden    



 Please Confirm if the size of Seat & Back given in 

Specification are overall sizes. 

Same as, academic block item no -16 

3. Visitor  chair  for warden   

 For visitor chair ht of 580 is very big. Please 

confirm. 

Same as, academic block item no -8 

17. Playing Desk   

 Size not given  Shall shall be 1200 mm x900 mm 

   

 DIRECTOR’S BUNGLOW   

5. T.V rack   

 Size not clear. 

Specs also not Clear 

TV unit size shall be 1600-1650 mm x 450-

480 mm x 1550-1600mm with T.V Space as  

850-900 mm x450-480 mm x 800- 850mm. 

T.V unit is made up of 18mm prelaminated 

particle board/MDF comprising of Ample 

open storage space below the T.V & 2 

openable shutter on both side of the unit at 

bottom and 2 tower glass unit above as 

approved by Engineer/Employer 

6 Book case   

 In the Specs size of book case is given as 314mm 

(w) which is not practically feasible. Please confirm. 

 Book case  size shall be 900-914mm (w) x 

320-370 mm (D) x 1700- 1742 mm(H) 

8 Desk for office/ Library   

 Table & Back unit Size not Clear. Please Clarify    Please Provide Table with drawer  of size-

1500-1600 mm Wx700-750 mm D  x750-800 

mm H and side unit of size 900-950 mm 

x450-500 mm  x700-800 mm H having open 

able shutters and HDU of size 900-950 mm 

x450-500 mm x00-800 mm with openable 

shutter. 

16. Bed room Set     

 Bed side table mentioned – Please clarify the qty of 

bed side table required. 

2  nos of bed side table shall be Provided.  

17.  Refrigerator   

 Please confirm the Capacity required . Capacity shall be 300 Litre. 

21. Curtain   

 i) Specs are not mentioned  

ii) Sqm unit given – please Confirm how will it be 

measured 

Same as, Senior Resident. 

   

 CAFETARIA   



1 Cafetaria Desk   

 Size not given  Size shall be 1000-1050 mm x1050-1100 mm 

x750-800mm. 

3. Sofa 3 Seater    

 

 

Size mentioned in specs is545mm(w) 

x467mm(d)x125mm (t) , which is not correct.  

Please  clarify 

Size of 3 Seater sofa shall be  2000-2100 

mm(w)x800-900mm(d)x820-850mm(h). 

4 Sofa 2 Seater    

 Size mentioned in specs  is 545mm(w) 

x467mm(d)x125mm (t) , which is not correct.  

Please  clarify 

Size of 2 Seater sofa as 1460-1600mm 

(w)x800-900mm(d)x820-850mm(h). 

7 Curtain   

 i) Specs are not mentioned  

ii) Sqm unit given – please Confirm how will it be 

measured? 

Same as, Senior Resident. 

9. Refrigerator   

 Please confirm the Capacity-Required  

 

Capacity shall be 400 Litre.  

 Please permit +/- 10% variation in chair sizes  No change  

 For furniture sustainability standard and also for better environment BIFMAe 3 certificate may also 

be required to be submitted along with bid  

 


